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GENERAL INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

ISD-GI-18-01

TO: ISD Employee

From: Mary BroMcome Support Division

Re: Selection of New County Director for the Luna ISD Office
Date: January 08, 2018

This memorandum is to announce the selection of Jennifer Barton as the new County Director for Luna
County ISD.

Jennifer has over 11 years’ experience with Income Support Division. Jennifer began her career with 1SD
in 2006 at East Dona Ana as a Family Assistance Analyst | and promoted to FAA Il in 2011. She served as
the Interim Trainer for Region 5 during ASPEN implementation and continued to assist with ASPEN
training afterwards. In 2014 she promoted to Line Manager at East Dona Ana. Recently she has been
successfully leading the Tiger Team for the region. She has also been a part of numerous projects
statewide.

Jennifer brings in extensive experience and knowledge to this position. She has a Bachelor of Arts in
Government from New Mexico State University. Jennifer will begin her new duties effective January 13,
2018,

Please join me in welcoming Jennifer to her new position as Luna County Director.
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